
From: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 7:22 PM EST 
To: Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us> 
CC: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: Re: checking in--any other updates to RUN OF SHOW? 

Run of show looks good. Only edit we had was to return to what you had in your original version in terms of the topics:

• Incentives and project benefits for the region 

• Amazon’s plans for integrating into the community

• Headquarters site development 

• Hiring and workforce development 

• Other (and time permitting, we will open to other topics not yet covered) 

We liked how this was worded better. Otherwise looks good. Thank you! 

 

On Feb 19, 2019, at 6:15 PM, Bryna Helfer <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Thanks to both of you for joining us for all of the sessions today! WAY appreciated!

Wondering if you have any additional comments for the RUN of Show—otherwise, will send this to the panel---later this

evening. MANY THANKS!

 

 

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager

Communications and Public Engagement

Arlington County, Virginia

bhelfer@arlingtonva.us

571-775-9968

 

Please note that any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

 


